@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 12, 2025

Timothy Smith
Holcim (US) Inc.
3500 Highway 120
Florence, CO 81226

RE: Coaldale Quarry Permit No. M-1977-247: Corrective Action Abatement Notice

Dear Mr. Smith,

On April 30, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division/DRMS)
received the corrective action for a problem cited in the March 4, 2025, inspection report.
Problem #1 of the inspection report was cited due to fuel leak on site. The photos of the
containment and lab results of a soil sample meet the requirements.

The Division considers Problem #1 of the March 4, 2025, inspection report abated.

If you have any question, please contact me by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by
phone at (720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,

At

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
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